

EVANDALE ADVISORY COMMITTEE  
MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD AT 7.00PM ON  
TUESDAY, 2<sup>ND</sup> APRIL, 2019 AT THE EVANDALE COMMUNITY CENTRE

1. IN ATTENDANCE

Committee members: John Lewis (Chair), John Remess, Stephanie Kensitt, Keith Green, Henrietta Houghton, Barry Lawson.

Also in attendance: Philip Page and Neil McKinnon.

2. APOLOGIES

Gail Eacher (Secretary), Stephen Baldock, Carol Brown, Annie Harvey, Cr Janet Lambert, Cr Jan Davis.

3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

J Remess/B Lawson

That the minutes of the meeting of the Evandale Advisory Committee held on Tuesday, 5 March 2019, be confirmed as a true and correct record of proceedings. Carried.

4. DECLARATION OF ANY PECUNIARY INTEREST BY A MEMBER OF A SPECIAL COMMITTEE OF COUNCIL

Nil.

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

i) General Matters

- Armistice Day Plaque is underway.
- Entrance Planting. The additional/replacement plants are "still on a promise", almost a year later. Committee feeling frustrated by lack of action.

ii) Overnight Camping

Non-compliant vans are still camping at Honeysuckle and also occasionally in Morven Park. A compostable toilet could be a consideration for Honeysuckle Banks, positioned away from the carpark and uphill (near the 3<sup>rd</sup> bridge). It was suggested that the parking area could be extended further south. It was also suggested that a toilet could be incorporated into McIntock's plan.

6. PENDING

i) Traders in Purple

Nothing further to report at this stage of the meeting.

7. COMMUNITY GROUP/SUB COMMITTEE REPORTS

i) Rotary Club

Nil.

ii) Community Centre/Memorial Hall

Community Centre has a new Treasurer – Arthur Walter.

A decision is expected soon on the new roof at the Community Centre to replace the cracked glass one. Roof to be replaced in December, possibly. This would require closing the Centre for a month.

iii) Neighbourhood Watch

Nil.

iv) Evandale Garden Group

A meeting of the Evandale Garden Group was held on April 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019, when it was agreed that the Open Gardens (Roses and Ribbons) would be held this year on the 24<sup>th</sup> of November, pending a final decision on available gardens.

v) Tree Planting Planning Group

Barry Lawson reported that he is yet to negotiate with Council regarding agreement to the Tree Planting Plan. His report in the Neighbourhood Watch Newsletter was favourably received.

vi) Drinking Fountain Project

Nil reported.

## 8. NEW BUSINESS

Messrs Philip Page and Neil Mckinnon were in attendance as observers and to express their grave concerns re the proposed Traders in Purple Ridgeside Lane development and its request to the Northern Midlands Council for amendment to the Northern Tasmania Regional Land Use Strategy, in order to permit the progression of the Ridgeside Lane project.

After much debate a motion was put "that an extraordinary meeting of the Evandale Advisory Committee be held on the 11<sup>th</sup> of April, 2019, at 5.00 p.m., to discuss further Traders in Purple and their proposed land rezoning request."

Moved by Keith Green, Seconded by Barry Lawson.

Carried.

## 9. CLOSURE AND NEXT MEETING

Chairman closed meeting at 8.30 p.m.

The next ordinary meeting to be held on Tuesday, 7 May 2019, at the Evandale Community Centre.